Luther Area Library

Board Minutes 12/10/2020

The regular board meeting was called to order by President Lois
Langenburg at 4:30 pm.

Present were Lois, Diane, Jan, Donna and Kees. The Director Amy
was present. Meeting was conducted on Zoom.

There were no visitors.

Sect. minutes. Minutes were reviewed and amended. Lois motioned
to pass minutes. Jan second.

Tres. report. New flag bought.

$100 in contest prizes.

$995.51 in CARES Act Grant for New Chromebooks bought.
Propane filled.

Budget approved.

Motion by Diane, second by Lois.

Librarians report. Doing passive programs that allow kids and adults
to join while maintaining staying safe.

The overall count is down due to Covid restrictions.

Crafts are ongoing and themed around the holidays.

Gingerbread house planned. Candy guess jar.

We are changing over to the Apollo system from the Verso system
The library wrote a mini grant from MMLL for:

3 new laptops.

External hard drive.

Order new books to fill in series. Jr. Library Guild had a sale of kid’s
books.

Newsletter is going out.



Discussed possible T-Mobile hotspot. Pathfinder sent info on this.
Health Dept. has educational materiel kits available.

We continue to discuss, monitor our ability to remain open during the
Covid crisis. Staff are doing a great job keeping the library safe and
open. We will stay in touch with other libraries and follow
recommendations as they apply.

Old Business. Reviewed library hours in context of ongoing Covid
concerns. Hours will remain the same for next month. Staff are doing
a good job of managing safety issues. Diane expressed concerns
about contact tracing if there is an issue. Discussed safety and
remaining open. We will monitor and adapt as situation calls for.

The front step issue was discussed. We are not covered for front ramp
issues.

We have new signs ($32.60) asking kids to not use the front ramp for
skateboarding.

ICHAT is slowly moving forward. Fed. ID is required (letter)

Smoke detectors and new EXIT signs are ordered. Kees has agreed
to install the smoke detectors.

Library friends will cover the cost.

Exit lights will be installed by electrician, Brian Kanoush.

New Business.

Discussed enhancing security of files by getting locking cabinets.
Talked about getting the fireplace inspected.
We will also have the furnace inspected.

Changes to the budget were made.
Increase Receipts, Line 12 Grants from $4,000 to $6,500

Increase Expense, Line 19 Grants from $4,000 to $6,500
Motion to accept Lois, second Kees



Increase Expense, Line 12 Office by $2,000
Decrease Expense, Line 11 Equipment/Verso Server by $2,000
Motion to accept Jan, second Lois

Increase Expense, Line 7 Audit by $250

Decrease Expense, Line 18 Mid-Michigan Library League/Dues by
$250

Motion to accept Lois, second Kees

Increase Expense, Line 13 IRWS Blue Bags by $3,000
Decrease Expense, Line 14 Shoreline Yellow Bags by $3,000
Motion to accept by Lois, second by Kees

Increase Expense, Line 17 Internet/Phone by $2,000

Decrease Expense, Line 18 Mid-Michigan Library League/Dues by
$250

Decrease Expense, Line 10 Education/Travel by $750

Decrease Expense, Line 1 IRS Withholdings by $1,000

Motion to accept by Kees, second Lois.

Roll call to approve changes to budget.

Lois L
Kees
Diane Y
Jan Y
Donna o

Next mtg will be Jan 14, 2021, Zoom at 4:30 pm
Mtg. adjourned at 5:50 pm
Submitted by Kees Frankfort



0s
89°C1T S| LeeLt S| Lovse $ | LETOL S| 08'L9T S| SLLET $ | sz'8st S | DE'8LT $ | 95°S0T S (mouas3 1o} Buiyoie) Sy o) pied eakojdw3 (34
S9'8LL'T $ | 09'BIE'Z s |ogsze'e  $ | €9v1sT S| BP'EBT'T $ | 05°008T S | €E'890°C S | §8'9SE'C S | 08°6LE'T S sabiep ssou9 [gjoL 8F
e : z . : x Ly
86'801°L02 $|8LEr0'0z $|89col’liz | 2zoLl'Llz S| l08¥9'1ZZ $ | LOSLE'BZE S|ieire'aoz $ | 9569L'¥SL $ | s9'TET'09T § souejeg Buipu3 ejo] L1
6L I8E'YE $ | L98l2'¥E $ | 196/2vE $| 196.2'VE S| L96L2've $| L96L2'vE $ | SOPPS'EE $ | SOPPS'EE $ | SOVVS'EE S sauejeg g2 £1:4
a2 IO/ Jejsuel] Lid
BL9TLTLT S| TUVOL'TLT  § | 10'988°9LT S [ S5°068Z8T S [ ovB9E'LBT $ | ¥E'SE9'VET S | 9L°£69°TLT S| 1s57129'02T $ | 09'LL5'92T S souejeg Buppoey Buipuz 134
TUVILTLT S| 10988'9Z1L | S5068'28L $ | 0v'89¢'28T S| vE'SE9'VEL $ | 9216921 $|15129'02L $|092.6'9Z1 $ | TO9IBZET ¢ aoueleg Bunyey) Buuibag w
r £ R C it
62°60.'95 $ || ¥S'92Z9'r $ [ LS°65L°G $16'9€8'0 $ | L5'€0E'9 ¢ | ¥6'0.b'8 $[ 902009 $[16°€S5L'S S | 6O0BLO $ | 921229 $ | 00°0SS'Z6 $ | 000S6Z8 S sainjpuadx3 jejoL ov
g8y g|loosl $126200  $|o0L6L $ 0005 $/99v9L  §[ez8S  § 00001, $[o0000LL § EST S 6
SrZEEr § LE'6SL'L $| o006 $ Lege't $|00LELL $[vZ89E  § 6vvzl  $[000059 $]00000C $ saunjpuadx3 Jueig |6t 8E
Z79'686'L $ 00002 % 98GeR  $/9l¢ese  § 000002 $|0000sZ & sang/enbea] Kieigr] uebiyoiy PIN |8t LE
€E6.6'c $||2Zezz  $|o008ez  $[zZ06LS $[166S5C $|z99Ez $| 09965 § 06604t $]9096L $[ 00000 $|00000C $ auoydaswa| L1 9€
0,805y $[leovrz  $[s08cL  $[0525 $|vOvs $[s00L  §[v06¥ $losiyl  $|2rzeg'L $|v0ZL6'L $| 000006 $]00000F $ aoueusjulel buiping |9t SE
G $ 00052  $[000S5. § syoog Jeld|st 3
05'299°L § Gzies $ A 00000 $ 00000 $ sbeg mo||a auljaioyg|tt EE
000906 $[looozse $|ooozse  $[oooer $|o009r $|0009F § 000z6  $[o0009r $[o0009F $|o000002 $[00009L $ sbeg anjg smuI[eT [
€0¥22Z S| 48€LL $|862eZ $|1908c $|BE99Z  $[8L9Z¢r $|0Sv6L $|8L292 % | POELL & 682k $|00D00SE $|0000SE § ESITTe) 43 1€
yel25C $ vE'125'C $ 00000t $]000009 § Janag ossspfuUBWIdINDI [T [3
- $ 000sz  $[oooo0L § [@Aeijuoneonp3fot 62
= $ 00005t $[000051T § goueinsu| bupping s 87
80209 $|fiv/i0F $)8.88F $|v9GZL $|#9Z8  $[882cz $|B6E0Z S| 6GBZEY S| 0886 G| 00FFF S| 00000 & |00000S S EEITRIE £z
0005y $ 000sz _ § 00°006°€ § 0005L'F $[00002F% § upny|L 9T
£8'ZE $ £8'pL $ 00°8L 3 00006 $[00006 § sayddng|9 ST
£9'829't § 8EZL $[6z28 § 0000e $[96€lL’t §] 00000 $[00000% S SalAo| g syoog|s 2
6L $ 0¥ $ 00°€ $ 670 $[ oot s{oocor $|o000F § vnir €7
2996161 $96'669C $|€TIvl'Z S| 8B0L0C $|92S62C S| 081661 $GL 299t $|B00L6L & |GS9/LZ S| 2L eve} $] 000002 & | O0000ZE § sabepm|e [43
0L9/£Z § 28666 $ g0Fvr  § 0z9e6  $[ 000006 $]00000G $ pled sl|z [
£ $ 00005 $[0000SZT § (mouosa) Buipjoyyiim SullT 0z
saimyjpuadx3 6T
BT e 7 ; i@l ol Py } e e e [ A e P 8T
10'919'96 § 19'2e9 $|2e268 $|2.528'L $| 00'w0Z'L $ | ¥96€6°2Z $ | 9L'0EZ'LS $ | 00VZ8 S | SE €S $ | D000S'66 $ | 0000268 § sydiaoay |ejoL LT
1G22L's § 00000°+ $] 002282 § 0000s'9  $[o00000C $ sjueig|zt 9T
9/°€8 $ 68z $|oosr  g[slll $ 00'%) $ 00005+ $[0000ST § Buisiespun snosugjjsosiy|tt ST
¥6'8LL  § [ $lzezL  s|zogoe $|sse6z  $[v6iz s[esiz $|oo6k  $[sesL  $[0000) b[0000L $ a9 s bupoaygasals)|ot vT
¥.0892C § 0ge $[s09 $ 00000Z $]00000C $ suopeuoq|e £l
16206 & SZ%9 $[/c8/8 gs|ovesL  $[S698 $| 9506 $105¥P2  $ 00000'+ $]00000L $ Sa|eg g saxe4 'sauld ‘'saido)[s [43
0SE0ES § 0529 $/0S086 $]06120°) $|00Ge $[o009F $]052Z29 $|00529 $|00G9E S| 00000OF & | o000 $ sbeg anig smylif« i
00v.02 $ 00°2L $]0505, $/002vs $[05eS  $|oogoe  $[oosee  $]0008L $|006vL $|00000Z $|00000C $ sbeg mojla aupioyg|o 0t
0008L § 000c  $[oo00E $ 0009 3 o000y  $[oo0or  § sajes %oog jeid[s 6
YZGILEE § TLLL9'L $[2serdt § 00005'z  $[0000ST § [TECHG 8
Zr'6ov'ee $ Zr'eor'ze $ 00'000'8L $]000008L % saulq [eusd|e L
g $ 000052 $]|0000SZ § Hoddng juswwiaaog) [B30][z 9
GO'00E'vS $ GO'00E'YS $ 00'000'¥S $ [ 00°000'%S $ abejin Aeigrft S
|eoL | Jequedeq [ JaquiaaoN 180300 | Jaqusydeg Isnbny Anp aunp few judy 120Z-0202 1202-020Z sydjeoey ¥
|enjoy pPapuawy _m:_mto pund |eJausg £
19b6png 1z0z-0202 z
__Cm._n__n_ u__n_:n_ Baly JayinT] T

] W 1 A r | H 9 4 3 a o] a8

193png 1702-0202

Atesgn 21gng eauy sayany




Lither Areo Fublie Li ( braury
12/ijze thiu 12/3)/2¢

Check balaince i2/1/20 €171, 74 |
: .’h(.l?)’](_,

12/7 ¥ bags-45 ) 5 A
2/2 DMJ[ Z736.) 7’75,40
24 Cp—-:5 50 1977, 5o
bE—[.00
+d — 1. 0C
Yﬂms 5, 60
mjsa 7500/

/4 Trrrnb,r’%jerm - 250.00
' Geerz demn. _
i2/i4 St ofMi Cares Act (Gra(\‘r) 18306.5]

12/t £d- .50 13¢.co
: ngo - 18.c0

j B bgs - 1150

2/ib Beesters ( donation) 321,39
12018 Bbags 233 S0
j2/2i wWorkeis Co-m'.-'J fuind (o .T 13006
2021 MEC Gray don. 100.¢0
12021 Hoansen Foun il Y Trustdon Zoco.co
le[fg B 32.L:5 Fax- 50" ;0(0‘[05

bks~- 14.50 £4.- 7.00
¥ bevs 42.cc
Bbags 0. 006 , .
1‘2/2.3 cp- 3.75  plarbk- e0.oc! 134,75
bk- Z.co { bags - 7,00

fd~ pZ,0C
t2/2C, Rimazen (Bl)@k fe‘unc\) 4 le
12/51 LOSB- iwmierest LE 720
5589 22 + 5589.22
expense
A 5110 12/7 CLS (rugs) 44,064
o2/t A Shank 547,55
47 hr (581.50-36A43-9.52)
12 12/it O, Locas 335,23

33 hr (363-22.51-5.2()32
4.0, §2



5113 /i 3 Hillmon 356.93
| ABhr(350-23.5-5.51)
Wi D, Leng 19,95
Dec. meet-(80-4.96-1.1i)
559/t D. Lomg Cper avditpr) 73,99
741;5, Meet‘-_(dg_clucﬁo’ns were pd.
| te IRS in Sept)
i 1&/il M. Lucgs (shovel snow) i0.00
1. OPEN fer PRositi've Chirnney
I8 19/ Yerox (copier) 123,99
14 @/ 1RWS (Blve bags) 4¢0.00
a0 13/ A. Shank ('Paﬁ*{"a_ge) 3.35
Al 13/i L6EB (5an°eﬂy box) 8. 00
22 1824 A, Shank 564,13
43 hr(53750 - 33,33~ 219)
100 (Ymas- 10020 1.45)
QA3 iakd J, Llyecas 361.09
3ihr(34i =2104 -+.44)
50( Xmas- 50~ 3.i0-.T73)
2412004 S, Hittman 31354
28 e (380—17.36—4.0¢)
l hr clean( G, 05, o~ 14)
50 yvimas( 50-3,10-.13)
ABogld ATT A23.92
Al 1a/a8 1RWS (bags) 460.00
a7 1al2¢  (Lensvimers 55,79

Hi4a,3¢0

—4143.3b



P

CXpehses

: Debits —4142.30
18/08 Smartsign (porch sigin) 33,0

13/l Amazon (filters detectsrs) 154, 39

183 (rystai Fash (Propane) — asi. L4

19/30  Office Max (oﬁﬁcé) 4756

: 454,24 — 4184, 24

—BA¢2l , 54

Checkin 19 Puaiance SVENEYS & 113,73 6T *

dD (353 5, i9¢. 73

Il | cagh?:q a,,ld iC‘/Q’?B- 37
"ng'é;g iﬁci’iz}?s?}ﬁﬂ'& & %

18477 10/4'33. 42

16 989 8'4a5.37

¥4 381. 79 K
total assets 18/31/20 AG'?}IGS ,58 &

Bonna Somg



15T € e |ov  |vE (44 0 0 0 0 N0 - paueoT 1e2-|3N
15 L L 1 6 4! 0 0 0 0 ul - pamoJtlog 1ed-|3N
v0v 89 LS |01 €L 86 LS |ty |0 0 pappy ‘233 sade]/aAq/syoog
i1 S T z z € I € 0 0 1315139y MaN
0S€ 9% €S 4 19 43 6€ |Lz |0 0 asn iyim/doyde
T 8¢ LE |0S 1z IS |or |0 0 0 asn Jandwo)
vTS 98 €/ |08 €S 29 8s |0t 37 6€ pasn joog-3
G8ET ve€T |9gT |79z [1st [zsz szt |sz |o 0 paueo s,03pIA pue s,dad ‘sad dIsni
SSP z8 €L 174 €/ 9 £ |tz |0 0 paueoT syoog uaip|iyd
879 18 9IT |90T |/§ 98 81T (9 |0 0 paueoq syoog Inpy
St 6 61 0 LT Sp) - sweadoud Aseaqr] anissed
(014 8 0 0 T sy npy - sweadoid Aieiqi] anisseq
G8T 43 ST 86 |0 0 0 0 0 0 sade ||y - wetdoud |eads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9|doad esix3--wesdoid Suipeay Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHNpY - weidold Suipeay Jswwns
57 0 0 0 0 0 st |0 0 0 SPIY - weidoud Suipeay Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qnpD yesd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpI) -weidold A0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHNpY - weidoid 3IA0N
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHNPY - dduepuany JnoH Aiois
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpIy - 3uepudNY INOH A101S
TSLT 9S¢ (€9t |L6T (94T |ziz |s8z |€oT o 0 dduepuany |e10]
LSS 68 60T |[¥8 8L SL 66 €2 |0 0 90UBPUINIY UBIPJIYD
G6TT L9T |¥ST |€TC (86T (/6T [98T (08 |0 0 dduepuanly Inpy

TVLOL| ¥VIN| 834 NVI| 23d| AON| 120( 1d3s| onv| Alnr| annr{ Avia| Tiudy 120Z-020Z - 1HOd3Y S,NVIHYHEIT




Sentry ®Safe Fire/Water Chest item # 1209826

AT (udt

$45.99 / each

Free delivery

Next Business Day Delivery Available
Free Store Pickup in 1 Hour @

Sold in stores

Check your store availability

Description



Sentry ® Safe Fire/Waterproof Chest, 0.28 Cu Ft, Gray Item # 4602905

$49:99 each (Reg)
$34.99 Sale (Save $15)

Free delivery

Next Business Day Delivery Available
Free Store Pickup in 1 Hour @

Sold in stores

Check your store availability

Description



54e&l;gace® 18"D Vertical 4-Drawer File Cabinet, Metal, Stone Item #

$169.99 / each

Free delivery

Next Business Day Delivery Available
Free Store Pickup in 1 Hour ®

Sold in stores

Check your store availability

Save $50 on your purchase of $150 or more
with the Office Depot OfficeMax Business Card.
Learn More

Also available in

W wox 180« dbyth

G

Description



(I}&qllss ace® 22"D Vertical 4-Drawer File Cabinet, Metal, Putty item #

$229:99 each (Reg)
$189.99 Sale (Save $40)

Free delivery

Delivery date provided at checkout @
Free Store Pickup in 1 Hour @

Sold in stores

Check your store availability

Save $50 on your purchase of $150 or more
with the Office Depot OfficeMax Business Card.
Learn More

Also available in

5w 220 x 62",

Description



Realspace® Pelingo 22"D 4-Drawer Letter/Legal Vertical File Cabinet, Gray Item # 137519

$149:99 each (Reg)
$129.99 Sale (Save $20)

Free delivery

Delivery date provided at checkout )
Free Store Pickup in 1 Hour Save 5% @
Sold in stores

Check your store availability

Also available in

165 wr 213, x K4,

B0 i |

Description



merit

CREDIT MEMO

DATE CREDIT MEMO NO.
07/29/2020 744
SERVICE FOR:
Luther Area Public Library
115 State St
Luther MI 49656
Merit Contact Email Merit Contact Phone
accountsreceivable@merit.edu 734-527-5774
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
USF Discount - USF Credit 07/01/20 - 06/30/21: USF SUBTOTAL $6,090.00 FRN 2099015953, 471# $4,872.00
201012703, DISCOUNT 80%, up to CAP $4,872.00
To receive this USF discount, you must file a Form 486. After you have filed the Form 486 with USAC, Merit
will invoice USAC on your behalf for the discounted amount. Merit will notify you if payment is not received
from USAC to make other payment arrangements. (07/01/2020 - 06/30/2021)
APPLIEDTO AMOUNT APPLIED AMOUNT DUE
INV88270 $4,872.00 $1,218.00
Total $4,872.00
Applied Credits $4,872.00
Unapplied Credits $0.00

Page 1 of 1




merit

Merit Network Service Agreement Schedule

Merit Internet Service Agreement Number:_

Merit Network, Inc.

880 Technology Drive, Suite B

Ann Arbor, MI 48108-8963

www.merit.edu

Internet Access Quote

1.734-527-5700 1.734-527-4125

November 20, 2020
Prepared For: Provided By:
Amy Shank . John Winfrey
Luther Area Public Library 734-649-8968
115 Slate Street johnwin@merit.edu
» Luther, Ml 49656
™
a Select One — a] o o o
g 1-Yr Contract 2-Yr Contract 3-Yr Contract 6-Yr Contract
1 One-time | Recurring | One-time | Recurring | One-time | Recurring | One-time Recurring
1 Gbps Fiber |Merit Setup & Installation $0 $0 . $0| $0
Connection |Telco Installation 30 $0| 30 $0|
Annual Contracted Bandwidth $3,840 $3,600 $3.420 $3,240
50 Mbps Annual Access Fee $2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250
Total Additional Services %0 $0) $0) $0|
Bandwidth |Annual Totals $0 $6,090§ $0 $6,860) $0 $5,670 $0 $5,490
MRC (for comparison) sso8] | sass] $473) | $458
Total First Year Cost $6,090 $5,850 $5,670 $5,490
Bursting Rate (per Mbps per month) $6.40 $6.00 $5.70 $5.404
1 Gbps Fiber |Merit Setup & Installation $250] $250 $250 $250
[ ti Telco Installation $0 $0 $0 30
O Annual Contracted Bandwidth $6,144] $5,760 $5,472| $5,184
80 Mbps  |Annual Access Fee $2,250 $2,250) $2,250, $2,250)
Total Additional Services $0) $0 $0 30
Bandwidth [Annual Totals $250) $8,394 $250 $8,010} $250 $7,722] $250| $7,434
MRC {for comparison) | $700 $668) $644 | $620)
Total First Year Cost $8,644 $8,260 $7,972 $7,684
Bursting Rate (per Mbps per month) $6.40) $6.00] $5.70] $5.40
1 Gbps Fiber {Merit Setup & Installation $250 $250 $250 $250]
c ti Telco Installation $0| $0 $0 50
o Annual Contracted Bandwidth $7,680 $7,200) $6,840 $6,480|
100 Mbps  |Annual Access Fee $2,250 $2,250) $2,250 $2,250)
Total Additional Services $0) $0) $0| $0)
Bandwidth [Annual Totals $250| $9,930 $250) $9,450) $250| $9,090 $250 $8,730
MRC (for comparison) 1 $828 | $788) | $758 s728)
Total First Year Cost $10,180 $9,700 $9,340 $8,980
Bursting Rate (per Mbps per month) $6.40| $6.00| $5.70] $5.40

Preferred Billing Period (e.g. 7/1 - 6/30):

Burstable Pricing - B

le bandwidth is

by the "ave

consecutive days in a month. Affiliate pays for the minimum ban
charge is calculated as the difference between the specified bar
the highest amount used in each of those months would becomy,

Accepted:

Invoice Frequency: o Annual o Bi-Annual o Quarterly o Monthly

Note: Invoice frequencies other than annual incur a $25 billing fee per invoice

0%

w2

o ot
410150

it | 497g

|

W % 0

éf'[’l'.go

E-Rate COﬂSLxHaq'Jr #;300‘?2

1 two
dditional
months,

_ (Date)



Invoice
Mid-
Michigan 201 N. Mitchell St

I—MI Library Suite 302 Date Invoice #

www.mmik.org League Cadillac, MI 49601 2 1/8/2021 12888

Bill To Ship To

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
115 STATE ST.

PO BOX 86

LUTHER, MI 49656-0086

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.0.B. Project
Net due in 30 days 1/8/2021 f
§ i
Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount
1} UND Full year participation in Up North Digital for 2021 84332 843.32
843.32
Phone # E-mail TOtaI §

231-775-3037 administrator@mmll.org




